
 

SCSU ~ Websites of Interest 1 of 3 

            
            
            
      
 
 
 

 
 
 

Site Name / Content Web Address 
Anarchist Type Site http://www.totse.com/en/bad_ideas/index.html 
Arizona Department of Gaming (ADOG) http://www.gm.state.az.us/ 
ASIS International http://www.asisonline.org/ 
Bureau of Indian Affairs http://www.doi.gov/bureau-indian-affairs.html 
BJ-21 (Stanford Wong Site) http://www.bj21.com 
Blackjack Strategy Engine (And Other Strategy Tools) http://www.blackjackinfo.com/ 
BKA http://www.bka.de 
Business BI Tool http://www.knowx.com/servlet/com.kx.knowx.busBgc.Servlet?action=search  
California Department of Justice http://caag.state.ca.us/gambling/index.htm 
California Gaming Commission http://www.cgcc.ca.gov/tribalcasinos.shtml 
Card Counter http://cardcounter.com/ 
Casino City http://casinocity.com/ 
Currency Transaction Report http://www.fincen.gov/reg_bsaforms.html 
Code of Federal Regulations http://www.access.gpo.gov/nara/cfr/   
DIA – Anti-Mafia Investigations http://www.mininterno.it/dip_ps/dia 
Department of Justice (United States - Crime Statistics) http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov 
Dogpile (Meta Search Engine) http://www.dogpile.com/ 
Europol http://www.europol.eu.int 
Federal Bureau of Investigation (Crime Stats, Etc.) http://www.fbi.gov/ 
Federal Statistics http://www.fedstats.gov/ 
Financial Crimes Enforcement Network (FinCEN) http://www.fincen.gov/ 
Gamblers Book Store http://www.gamblersbookstore.com/ 
Government Links By State http://www.government.thelinks.com/ 
Government Pages http://www.gov.com/ 
Hackers Homepage (Cheating Devices) http://www.hackershomepage.com 
Int. Crime Threat Assessment http://www.fas.org/irp/threat/pub45270index.html 
Interpol http://www.interpol.int/ 
Jackpotters (Cheating Devices) http://www.jackpotters.com 
Law Enforcement Information http://www.convictsandcops.com/ 
Law Enforcement Sites on the Web http://www.ih2000.net/ira/ira2.htm   
National Indian Gaming Commission http://www.nigc.gov/nigc/laws/regulations.jsp 
Mamma Search Engine http://www.mamma.com/ 
Nevada Gaming Control Board (List of Excluded Persons) http://gaming.state.nv.us/ 
New Mexico Gaming Control Board http://www.nmgcb.org/ 
National Indian Gaming Association http://www.indiangaming.org/ 
Organized Crime Information http://wwwdicar.dk/events/ocpanel.htm 
OSHA http://www.osha.gov/ 
Pinkerton Security  (Identity Theft) http://www.ci-pinkerton.com/news/prIdentityTheft.html 
Suspicious Activity Report http://www.occ.treas.gov/sar.htm OR http://www.fincen.gov/reg_bsaforms.html 
Small Threat Assessment http://www.ncis.co.uk/PDFS/small_threat.pdf 
SNOPES http://www.snopes.com/ 
Surveillance Network http://sur-net.com/surveillance/index.htm 
Treasury Department – United States http://www.ustreas.gov/ 
United States Criminal Codes http://www4.law.cornell.edu/uscode/OR http://uscode.house.gov/download.htm 
Urban Casino Network http://www.urbino.net/ 
Washington State Gaming Commission http://www.wsgc.wa.gov/ 
White Pages – Background Tools for Investigations http://www.whitepages.com 
Virus Hoax Checker http://hoaxbusters.ciac.org/ 
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Where can I get a list of all the gaming tribes in the United States?  
www.nigc.gov  
 
Where can I get a list of all the Indian gaming operations in the United States?  
www.nigc.gov  
 
Where can I find a map of Indian lands?  
www.doi.gov/bureau-indian-affairs.html  
 
Where can I find a list of the gaming compacts by state?  
www.doi.gov/bureau-indian-affairs.html  
 
Where can I find information on the Department of the Interior Budget and Appropriations Process?  
www.doi.gov/budget  
 
Where can I go if I need information on Indian law?  
www.narf.org  
www.geocities.com/CapitolHill/4725  
 
Where can I go for information on Treaties between Indian Nations and the United States?  
www.narf.org  
www.airpi.org (the Mille Lacs Case)  
 
Where can I go to get news articles about Indian gaming?  
www.pechanga.net  
www.indiancountry.com  
 
Where can I get information on other forms of gambling?  
www.americangaming.org  
 
Where can I find the Federal Government's 1999 study of Gambling?  
www.ngisc.gov  
 
Where can I find the Presidential Executive Orders about Tribal sovereignty?  
www.usdoj.gov/otj/president.htm  
 
Where can I learn more about California's Proposition 5 and proposition 1A?  
www.cniga.com/home/home.html  
www.geocities.com/CapitolHill/Lobby/4621/1native.html  
 
Where can I get a list of the federally recognized tribes?  
www.doi.gov/bureau-indian-affairs.html  
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Where can I find a directory of all the tribal leaders?  
www.doi.gov/bureau-indian-affairs.html  
 
Where can I find information on Law Enforcement in Indian Country?  
www.usdoj.gov/otj/law.htm  
 
Where can I find information for research or teaching curricula about Native Americans?  
www.u.arizona.edu/%7Eecubbins/useful.html  
www.indians.state.mn.us  
www.pitt.edu/~lmitten/education.html  
 
Where can I find information about Alaska Natives?  
www.iser.uaa.alaska.edu  
 
Where can I find information on Native American Art?  
www.nativetech.org/NativeTech  
 
Where can I find information on Indians in Minnesota?  
www.indians.state.mn.us  
 
Where can I find information about the legislation and Court decisions affecting Native Americans?  
www.geocities.com/CapitolHill/4725  
www.ncai.org  
 
Where can I find information about the United States Census?  
www.geocities.com/CapitolHill/4725  
www.census.gov/csd/mwb  
www.census.gov/geo/www/aian/aian.html  
www.census.gov/population/www/socdemo/race/indian.html  
www.census.gov/population/www/pop-profile/profile.html  
www.census.gov/prod/www/abs/decenial.html  
 
Where can I find information about Native American Poverty, population and language use?  
www.census.gov/prod/www/abs/decenial.html  
 
Where can I find information on indigenous people from around the world?  
www.cwis.org/who.html  
www.treatycouncil.org  
 
Where can I get books on Native American Economic Development? The Harvard Project on 
American Indian Economic Development has a well-respected publication called "What Can Tribes 
Do?" that can be ordered from their Website.  
wwww.ksg.harvard.edu/hpaied/p_tribes.htm 
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